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From: Read, David

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Lauderdale Combustion Turbine Project - draft PSD- extension letter

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2014 1:31:25 PM

Attachments: 2014-02-13-Lauderdale-Waiver-Ltr-DEP-File-N0-0110037-011-AC-PSD-FL-423.pdf

Lynn please update ARMS to reflect that the clock has been waived on the FPL Lauderdale project
until February 28th,

Thanks

David

From: Proctor jr., Kennard [mailto:Kennard.Proctorjr@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 1:02 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David

Cc: Hampp, John

Subject: Lauderdale Combustion Turbine Project - draft PSD- extension letter

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the electronic copy of a letter to waive the 2/14/14 deadline regarding the
processing of the Lauderdale PSD permit. The original was sent out in overnight mail today.

Please contact me or John if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Ken Proctor

Environmental Services

Florida Power & Light Company
Office: (561) 691-7068

Cell: (561) 267-9138

The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential and/or
legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify
the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 691-7068 and permanently delete the original and any copy, including printout of the
information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named
addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).
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FPL.

February 13, 2014

Mr. Jeffrey F. Koerner

Program Administrator

Division of Air Resources Management
Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: FPL Lauderdale Combustion Turbine (CT) Project
DEP File No. 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423)

Dear Mr. Koerner:
FPL hereby waives the extended deadline of February 14, 2014 for the permit processing
requirements under 62-4.055(5), Florida Administrative Code. FPL agrees that DEP shall have

an extension until February 28, 2014 to approve or deny FPL's application.

[ appreciate your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any
questions.

Sincerely,

M}.%J

Randall R. LaBauve
Vice-President
Environmental Services

cc: Peter Cocotos, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408











From: Read, David

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Arif, Syed

Subject: RE: Lauderdale Combustion Turbine Project - draft PSD- extension letter
Date: Friday, February 14, 2014 10:36:47 AM

Looks good.

| just added some comments to show the two additional clock extensions.

David

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Friday, February 14,2014 10:33 AM

To: Read, David

Subject: RE: Lauderdale Combustion Turbine Project - draft PSD- extension letter

Ok just verify that it is correct. Thanks.

From: Read, David

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 1:31 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Lauderdale Combustion Turbine Project - draft PSD- extension letter

Lynn please update ARMS to reflect that the clock has been waived on the FPL Lauderdale project
until February 28,

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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Kennard.Proctorjr@fpl.com



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





